OMO NO. 1024-0018 EXP. 12/31/84

United States Department of the InteriorNational Park Service

National Register of Historic Places Inventory—Nomination Form

See instructions in *How to Complete National Register Forms*Type all entries—complete applicable sections

				1982
		7 22		
20	100		11.00	

Type all entries	scomplete applicable se	ections		
1. Nam	10			
historic 0010	ogah Pump			
street & number	Intersection of N	Maple Street and C	ooweescoowee St reet	Anot for publication
city, town 0ol	logah	vicinity of	congressional district	
state Oklahor	na code	40 county	Rogers	code 131
3. Clas	sification			
district building(s) structure site	X public private both Public Acquisition Mf in process	MA occupied MA unoccupied MA work in progress Accessible yes: restricted X yes: unrestricted	agriculture commercial X educational entertainment government industrial	park private residence religious scientific transportation
4. Own	er of Proper	tv		
name City	of Oologah	***************************************		
street & number	315 East Alta			
city town Oc	nlogah	vicinity of	state of	al ahoma
***************************************				KTanoma
J. 1000	ation of mega	ii Descripti		
courthouse, regi	stry of deeds, etc. Offic	e of the County C	lerk	
street & number	Rogers County Cour	thouse		
city, town Cla	aremore		state O	klahoma
		n Existina		
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
title Northeas	stern Oklahoma Counti	es Surveyhas this pro	operty been determined elig	ible? yes 🚣 no
date 1981			federal state	county local
depository for su	urvey records Oklahoma H	istorical Society	- State Historic Pre	eservation Office
city, town 0k1	lahoma City	~~~	state (Oklahoma

7. De	SC	rip	ti	on
-------	----	-----	----	----

Condition excellent _X good	deteriorated	Check one X unaltered altered	Check one X original s moved	site date
fair	unexposed			

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

The Oologah Pump, installed in 1907, is a hand-force pump constructed of iron and manufactured by the W.L. Davey Pump Corporation of Rockford, Illinois. It is set in a 2' X 3' concrete base which has a water trough attached. The pump is located in the center of the two major streets of Oologah, Oklahoma (Maple and Cooweescoowee).

The Oologah Pump is a moving part pump based on a piston-cylinder-check valve arrangement. It has a bulb-shaped air chamber, a curved handle, and a cock spout.

The entire original pump remains intact except the rod connecting the pump handle to the piston. A new coat of paint applied to the pump, base, and water trough is the only alteration to the nominated object.

Although use of the pump was terminated in the late 1940s, it continues to serve as focal point for the downtown business district of Oologah and a gathering place for people to sit and visit.

8. Significance

Period prehistoric 1400-1499 1500-1599 1600-1699 1700-1799 1800-1899X 1900-	Areas of Significance—C archeology-prehistoric agriculture architecture art commerce communications		landscape architecture law literature military music military philosophy politics/government	re religion science sculpture social/ humanitarian theater transportation other (specify)
Specific dates	1907 - ca. 1920	Builder/Architect Unk	nown	

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

The Oologah Pump is significant because (1) it was the first public water system for the town of Oologah, Oklahoma, (2) it represents the only remaining town water pump still standing in northeastern Oklahoma, and (3) it served as a social focal point for residents of the community from 1907 to the mid-1920s.

The Oologah Pump was installed in 1907 when the town well was drilled in the central business district of Oologah, Oklahoma. It served as the only public water system for the community and surrounding area from 1907 to the mid-1920s when it was replaced with a new public water system consisting of a water tower.

During the period of 1907 to the mid-1920s, residents of the town drew their fresh water each day from the pump or had it delivered to their door by a local company which hauled barrels of fresh water via teams of horses and wagons. The pump also served a twenty-mile radius of Oologah which consisted of farmers and coal haulers who brought their teams of horses and mules to water at the trough.

Because of its central location in the town, the Oologah Pump provided a social focal point where community residents would gather to sit and visit while drawing water or watering their animals. Although the pump was replaced as the only public water source in the mid-1920s, it continued to function as a alternate source of fresh water until the late 1940s when a broken part could not be replaced. Residents of the town, however, continue to use it as an historic landmark and take great care in maintenance of the pump and its surroundings. The Oologah Pump is a tribute to a less mechanical/technological era and represents the community planning of a pioneer Oklahoma small town.

9. Major Bibliographical References

Interview with Jasper McCrosky, Resident of Oologah during period of pumps usage, June 1981.

100		W		·
10. Geogra	phical Data	\ 		
Acreage of nominated prop Quadrangle name $\frac{00\log}{100}$	perty <u>Less Than 1 acre</u> ah. Oklahoma	<u>}</u>	Quadrangle scale 7.5 minu	ıta
UMT References	<u>,</u>		Quadrangle scale /.5 minu	.LC
A [1,5] [2] 5,7] 1,3,0	0 410 316 71210	В		
Zone Easting	Northing	Zone	Easting Northing	
C	<u> </u>	اللا		
E		F [│ ├────	
G L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L	<u> </u>	H [
Verbal boundary descri	-			
Center of inte Townsite, Oolo		eet and Coowe	eescoowee Street, Original	
	ities for properties overla	pping state or c	county boundaries	
state N/A	code	county	code	
state	code	county	code	
name/title Claudia A		by Dr. George	e O. Carney	
	tern Oklahoma Countie oma State University		telephone 405/624-6250	
city or town Stillwat	0.7	· ·	state Oklahoma	
			Officer Certification	<u></u>
ne evaluated significance	of this property within the state	ate is: ∡ local		
As the designated State His 65), I hereby nominate this	storic Preservation Officer for	r the National Histo National Register	toric Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law er and certify that it has been evaluated ervice.	B9-
State Historic Preservation	Officer signature CA	Netcal	10/28/82	
itle			date	
For MPR seasonly Unicolor country man to BELL Bridgers and	e roo nke Galekeel	4 (4 5 8)	and pefinfer	-
7: Respect of the Patients		A PART BARRATA		